EAST COURSE COMBINE

Minutes of meeting

Sunday, 10 am, March 13, 2011 at Jurupa Park

President Fernando Ruelas presided over the meeting which was called to order at approximately 10:30 am. The club representatives present were: Bonita, Freeway, La Puente, and Palm Springs. Our new club, So. Cal racing pigeon club was not in attendance.

Minutes of the previous meeting on Feb 5, 2011, which were posted on our internet site, were accepted without being read.

Financial report: Treasurer Lyle Loomis was not in attendance but Fernando Ruelas reported that the cash balance in combine bank account was \$3,610, which is unchanged from our last meeting. The report was accepted.

Old business:

Diplomas for the 2010 YB season were distributed to the clubs reps.

Three 8 race young birds schedules were presented from various clubs to the reps for consideration and all were more or less the same in terms of the mileage progression and the start date. After consideration and discussion the schedule submitted by the Bonita club was voted for as the schedule the combine will fly this year. The first race is on October 9, and the last race will be on November 27, 2011. The cost per flyer will vary based on the final number of participants but is expected to be in the range of \$165 to \$175 per 30 bird team. The agreed upon race schedule will be posted on combine web site.

At the previous meeting Sonny presented a proposal to the clubs to have a combine sponsored YB band race this year similar to ones that were held successfully in years past. However, based on the lack of strong interest from the clubs the plan may be revised to be just a conventional band race from the Tonopah race station without centralized shipping or a dinner party. Sonny would then administer the race as his own project for the benefit of those that want to participate.

Next Meeting:

It was agreed that the next meeting would be Sunday June 12, 2011 at 10 am at Jurupa Hill Regional Park, 11300 Sierra Ave, Fontana. This is an annual meeting that is open to all members and not just the combine reps. A vote will be taken at this meeting for new combine officers for the next year. All positions are open and clubs are encouraged to select and send any members that they wish to stand for office.

Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 11:15 am.

Minutes taken by:

Dan Considine, Recording Secretary

2011 YB BAND RACE

- 1. To be flown at the Tonopah station in Young Birds Nov. 6, 2011.
- 2. To be shipped from your own club.
- 3. You knock off at your own club after the race.
- 4. You make Two payments on your bands list that you send in.
- 5. First installment by, July 31, 2011, \$2.00 per band chooses your band numbers. Your money and you band list must come together "NO EXCEPTION" IF NOT YOU ARE OUT.
- 6. Final installment by, September 30, 2011, \$10.00 per band chooses your band numbers from your first list. Your money and you band list must come together "NO EXCEPTION" IF NOT YOU ARE OUT.
- 7. A list of all band numbers will be kept and put up on the ECC website and a complete race report.
- 8. Capital Prizes, Based on 400 birds shipped to the race.
- 9. 10% will be retained for expense.

PAYOUT	CAPITAL	
1	\$1,000.00	
2	\$500.00	
3	\$300.00	
4	\$200.00	
5 THUR 10	\$125.00	
11 THUR 17	\$100.00	
19 THUR 20	\$75.00	

\$3,600.00

SEND YOU BAND LIST AND YOUR MONEY AND MAKE PAYABLE TO:

DOVES FOR YOU
6860 LAUREN LN
RIVERSIDE, CA 92509
ANY QUESTION CALL (951) 685 7130

EMAIL: flysonny@hotmail.com

ECC 2011 YOUNG BIRD SCHEDULE

	SHIPPING DAY	RACE DAY	STATION	SHORT	LONG
1	10/8/2011 SAT.	10/9/2011 SUN.	HAYFIELD CA.	33	146
2	10/15/2011 SAT.	10/16/2011 SUN.	CHUCKWALLA CA.	56	169
3	10/22/2011 SAT.	10/23/2011 SUN.	EHRENBERG, AZ	98	211
4	10/29/2011 SAT.	10/30/2011SUN.	SALOME RD. AZ	141	252
5	11/5/2011 SAT.	11/6/2011 SUN.	TONOPAH, AZ (BAND RACE)	175	284
6	11/12/2011 SAT.	11/13/2011 SUN.	N. ESTRELLA PKWY, AZ	190	302
7	11/19/2011 SAT.	11/20/2011 SUN.	QUARTZSITE, AZ	114	226
8	11/25/2011 FRI.	11/27/2011 SUN.	FLORENCE JUNC. AZ	284	396